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From: Bob

To: "Don Poss"
Subject: RE: VSPA: Do you have Official Documents for Updating a DD-214 or a VA Claim?
Date: Sunday, July 27, 2014 2:34:17 PM

Any time. | was stationed at March AFB before vacationing at TSN. ;-)
There should be a knowledgeable rep either in Riverside or San Berdo (because of Norton). Also,
because of 29 Palms, there has to be a good rep somewhere close to you.

From: Don Poss [mailto:dposs@dposs.com]

Sent: Sunday, July 27, 2014 4:19 PM

To: Bob

Subject: Re: VSPA: Do you have Official Documents for Updating a DD-214 or a VA Claim?

Thanks Bob!

Thank you,

Don Poss
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 27, 2014, at 2:04 PM, "Bob" <bobdennis@sbcglobal.net> wrote:

All,

| worked with the veterans rep at my local unemployment office. Mostly, they are a
tremendous resource for anything dealing with the VA. If they don’t know something,
ask them to contact one of their buddies in another office. Here is the link to all the
VA forms:

http://www.va.gov/vaforms/search_action.as

FYl, there are 513 different forms (of course there is a form for EVERYTHING) listed
there. You can also link from this site to just about everything you ever wanted to
know about the VA.

Hope that helps.

Bob Dennis

From: Incoming@vspa.com [mailto:lncoming@vspa.com]
Sent: Sunday, July 27, 2014 3:45 PM

To: bobdennis@sbcglobal.net
Subject: VSPA: Do you have Official Documents for Updating a DD-214 or a VA Claim?

To: Dennis, Robert J. ##L M###
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Some VSPA members are preparing to update their DD-214's, or filing a VA
claim.

If you have already updated your DD-214, or filed a VA claim, then perhaps you
also sent away for official documents to support your entitlement to awards,
medals, honors, and campaign ribbons, or, evidence to support your VA claim for
date-ranges you served with AP/SP squadron(s), or documents for events
(stressors), or other documents.

If you have updated your DD-214 or filed a VA claim, and have in your
possession official documents that proved your entitlement or claim, then it is
possible you can help a member who is just beginning to update or file, by
sending copy(s) of your documents for posting at VSPA.

You may send such documents to Don Poss, either by 1) scanning and emailing,
or by 2) snail mail to his address:

1) email Don Poss
2) U.S. Mail:

Don Poss
7958 Trevino Avenue,
Hemet, CA 92545

Your VSPA Membership expiration date is: 4/1/2017.
Your Login information is:

User Name: Robert J. Dennis
Password: Baddog70

Welcome Home to VSPA

Don Poss,
VSPA Webmaster/Communications Director
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